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MEMO 
 
 
DATE:  September 26, 2012 
 
TO:  EA Membership 
 
FROM:  EA Election Committee; Patty Ross (Chair), Jan Romanski, Penny Larussa 
 
SUBJECT: EA Officer Nominations 
  

 
The following four EA Offices (2 year term) are up for election: 
 

1. Vice-President of Management Relations 
2. Vice-President of Membership 
3. Vice-President of Outreach 
4. Secretary-Treasurer 

 
The election nomination period will begin Friday, October 12, 2012 and will run through Friday, 
October 26

th
.    

 
Nominations will be submitted to Patty Ross (Elections Committee Chair), by email at 
pross@valleywater.org and must provide the following information: 
 

1. Your Name 
2. Name of the individual you are nominating 
3. Office of nomination 

 
Note: 

 A nomination will not be accepted if you do not provide your name. 

 Both nominator and nominee are required to be members in good standing of the Employees 
Association for at least six (6) months to meet eligibility requirements. 

 
In accordance with the AFSCME Election Manual, nominations cannot be accepted prior to the 
opening of the nomination period which begins October 12, 2012 nor after 5 p.m. on Friday, October 
26, 2012.   
 
Please take this time before the election period opens to consider serving the Employees Association, or 
nominating another member, for one of these positions.   
 
Voting by mailed secret ballot will begin Monday, November 12, 2012 and run through Tuesday, 
November 27, 2012.  Ballots will be counted and the results announced to the membership on November 
27. 
 
Any questions regarding the election should be address to the Election Committee Chair, Patty Ross.   
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